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Andy 

Many thanks for this — I have yet to read it but Mark Underwood (ccd) and I will make sure it reaches FJ at the 
appropriate time — I note the reservation language. 

Best wishes 

Patrick 

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto _._._,_- _,_. _,_. _,_._G_RO 
a 

Sent: 10 November 2014 16:44 
To: Belinda Crowe; Patrick Bourke; Andy Holt 
Cc: Eames, Amy; Rodric Williams 
Subject: Remote access [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

All 

Please find attached the updated note on remote access following the call with FJ. I've also had some more 
information from Deloitte that I have included in the note. 

Andy H —would you mind reviewing this as I think you had spotted some technical errors in the language used. 

Belinda / Patrick — this can then be sent to FJ. As mentioned previously, please can the covering email include a 
statement along the following lines: 

"This draft document, and any communications or other documents associated with it, are confidential, privileged and 
prepared in contemplation of litigation. They must be kept confidential and not disclosed to any other person." 

Or I can send this to FJ if that helps? 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Managing Associate 

Direct:  GRO Mobile) 
Fax: 
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Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may_k lcgally,privileged and protected by law. patrick bourkd ' 
cizo ' ' only is authorised to 

access this a-mail and any attachments If you are not patnck.bourkeE,_ GRO ...  please notify andrew_oarson  GRo i as soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission, Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or 
damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0C3 17661. Our registered 
office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE! 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member 
of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB 123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1 V 9HQ. 
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